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Ros Dyers - 4am extension for Weldon Park RECEIVE 're 3' .7 a-3 ?
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From: Mike Tanner <mike@nxne.com>
To: Ros Dyers <rdyers@toronto.ca> O APR 14 AM 9 00
Date: 04/13/2014 11:56 PM
Subject: 4am extension for Weldon Park
CC: Jerry Levitan <jerrylevitan@rogers.com>, Kailee Shearing <kailee@nxne.co...

Hi Ros -

Again, my apologies - but we would like to add one further venue to our list of 4am extensions.

It is called Weldon Park, at 569 College St.

In addition to Jerry Levitan and two NXNE colleagues, I have copied Councillor Layton's office to help
expedite this quickly.

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Tanner

Director of Operations
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